CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

P.O. DRAWER 10682 : RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
(561) 845-4180 FAX (561) 842-5105
DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING
16 November 2016
RE: Purchasing Recommendation for Globaltech

Please be advised that Purchasing is recommending the award of an agreement with Globaltech to provide
engineer and construction services to install the BYPASS and Chemical Injection for Softener 3 at the
Water Treatment Plant.

Two solicitations were obtained, one from Globaltech and one fron US Water. Both firms presented
proposals. After review of the proposal, the Utility District elected to proceed with Globaltech.

The prices submitted were:

e Globaltech- $71,210.84
e USWater- $78,000.00

Both firms have excellent references.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

-

Dean Mealy, Il

City Purchasing Director



